Cain, Billy

From: Roan, Frank

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 1998 10:35 AM
To: ML MAVERICK PRODUCTIONS

Cc: Young, Neil

Subject: TOP-SELLING PC GAMES, JAN. 11-17

Activision's [ATVI] Quake Il spent two weeks in the limelight
fending off Broderbund's [BROD] Myst and Riven. Incredible game engine
or not, Quake Il couldn't forever fend off the $20 Myst, which
reclaimed the top spot. Titles built upon existing properties continue
to dominate sales charts as franchises like Myst/Riven, Quake, Tomb
Raider and Wing Commander are, in effect, among interactive
entertainment's household names. Legos and Scrabble, in their non-
interactive forms, have been household names for years. And
reincarnated industry vet Frogger continues to impress both fans of
retro and en vogue polygons. (PC Data, Ann Stephens, president,
703/435-1025)

This Last

Week Week Title Publisher

1 4 Myst Broderbund

2 5 Microsoft Flight Simulator Microsoft

3 2 Riven: The Sequel to Myst Broderbund

4 1 Quake II Activision

5 3 Tomb Raider II Eidos

6 7 Frogger Hasbro Interactive
7 8 Microsoft Age of Empires Hasbro Interactive
8 * Lego Island Mindscape

9 * Scrabble Hasbro Interactive
10 * Wing Commander Prophecy Electronic Arts

** The only EA game to make the list!! :)
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$21
$44
$40
$45
$44
$38
$45
$35
$30
$42





